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October 3, 2011

Mr. Charles R. Hoppin, Chair

State Water Resources Control Board
P. 0. Box 100

Sacramento, California 95812-0100

Re:  Comment Letter - 10/18/11 Board Meeting: Millview CDO
Dear Mr. Hoppin:

This firm represents the Sonoma County Water Agency (“SCWA”). SCWA participated
as a party in the January 26, 2010 SWRCB hearing in this matter, and SCWA now supports the
SWRCB’s adoption of the September 19, 2011 draft order.}

As the draft order correctly recognizes, in section 5.3.2, on page 41, under certain
(actually many) hydrological conditions, SCWA must augment natural flows in the Russian
River with water released from storage in Lake Mendocino so that SCWA can meet the Russian
River minimum instream-flow requirements that were added to SCWA’s water-right permits by
the SWRCB’s Decision 1610. If Millview County Water District (“Millview”) were allowed to
continue to divert water under the Waldteufe! claim of right at rates higher than the maximum
authorized rates specified in the draft order, then SCWA would have to release more water from
Lake Mendocino storage to meet these instream-flow requirements. Under these circumstances,
the resulting lower Lake Mendocino storage levels would adversely affect SCWA’s water
supply, and particularly SCWA’s ability to continue to maintain the required minimum Russian
River flows in the fall, when they are needed to support upstream migration for Chinook salmon
spawning. The SWRCB needs to adopt the draft order to prevent these adverse impacts.

SCWA also agrees with the draft order’s conclusion in section 5.2.1, on pages 24-25, that
no appropriative right ever was perfected under the Waldteufel claim of right, because all of the
diversions and uses that allegedly occurred under this claim of right were authorized by a
riparian right. SCWA accepts the draft order’s conclusion that, because of the limitations in the
notice for this proceeding, the order in this proceeding may not require Millview to completely
stop its diversions under the Waldteufel claim of right. This acceptance is based on the draft
order’s conclusion that total annual diversions under this claim of right must be limited to 15
acre-feet per year, and the draft order’s statement in section 6.0 on page 44 that this order should

"We do request that, before the SWRCB adopts the September 19, 2011 draft order as a
final order, the SWRCB change “supplement™ to “supplemental” on page 16, in line 9.
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not be interpreted to confirm or validate that any pre-1914 right exists based on the Waldteufel
claim of right, should the issue be raised in any later proceeding. If the SWRCB ever conducts
another proceeding concerning this claim of right, then SCWA will ask the SWRCB to consider
and decide this issue.

Very truly yours,
ALANB. LILLY

ABL:tmo

cc: Attached Service List (by e-mail only)
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MAILING SERVICE LIST
(September 19, 2011)

In the Matter of the Threat of Unauthorized Diversion and Use of Water
by Thomas Hill, Steven Gomes, and Millview County Water District

PARTICIPANT - PARTIES

THOMAS HILL AND STEVE GOMES DIVISION OF WATER RIGHTS
¢/o Jared Carter, Brian Carter PROSECUTION TEAM

and Matisse Knight c/o David Rose
Carter & Monsen, LLP State Water Resources Control Board
444 North State Street 1001 | Street
Ukiah, CA 95482 Sacramento, CA 95814
jaredcarter@pacific.net DRose@waterboards.ca.gov

bcarter@pacific.net

mknight@pacific.net

SONOMA COUNTY WATER AGENCY MILLVIEW COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
c/o Alan B. Lilly c/o Christopher J. Neary, Counsel
Bartkiewicz, Kronick & Shanahan, P.C. 110 S. Main Street, Suite C

1011 22™ Street Willits, CA 95490

Sacramento, CA 95816-4907 cinea acific.net
abl@bkslawfirm.com jennifer m obrien@yahoo.com

PARTICIPANTS — POLICY STATEMENT ONLY

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND MENDOCINO COUNTY RUSSIAN RIVER

GAME FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER
c/o Regional Manager CONSERVATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Northern Region c¢/o Marc Del Piero, Counsel
601 Locust Street 4062 El Bosque Drive
Redding, CA 96001 Pebbie Beach, CA. 93953-3011
jarnold@dfg.ca.gov mijdelpiero@aol.com
INTERESTED PARTIES
Lee Howard Michael R. Woods
3900 Parducci Road 18880 Carrieger Rd.
Ukiah, CA 95482 Sonoma, CA 95476

lohoward@sonic.net mwoods@mrwlawcorp.com





